
 

W W W .RR M M .C O M 

HAMP TON  R OADS 

1317  EX E C U T IV E  B L V D  

S U IT E  200 

C H E S A PE A K E ,  VA  23320 

T :  757 .622 .2828   

 

 

CENT RAL  VI RGI NI A 

C A N A L CR O S S IN G  

115  S .  15 T H  ST  

S U IT E  202 

R I C H M O N D ,  VA  23219 

T :  804 . 277. 8987 

 

SOUT HWEST  VI RG INI A 

28  CH U R C H  A V E  SW 

R O A N O K E ,  VA  24011 

T :  540 . 344. 1212 

 

 

N ORT HERN  VI RGI NI A 

2900  S .  QU IN C Y  S T  

S U IT E  710 

A R L IN G T O N ,  VA  22206 

T :  703 . 998. 0101 

 

 

MARYLAN D  

1  R E S E A R C H  CT  

S U IT E  450 

R O C K V IL L E ,  MD  20850 

T :  240 . 403. 4101 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

To Whom it May Concern, 

279 W Duval Street

 
 

August 2, 2022 

 

Ref: Hardees sites – ODMB footing detail 

It has come to our attention that some of the details on the structural sheets were 

incorrect. Please accept our apologies for the mishap as they have now been corrected.  

Items that have been updated. Foundation section, Typical anchor bolt pattern and base 

plate detail. The rod was changed to be galv. Threaded and the washers have been 

updated to fifit the base plate.  

Should you have any questions please feel free to call me or send me an email. 

Once again, we apologize for the inconvenience. 

Sincerely, 

Jason C. Wilson 

Principal  

Retail / Commercial 

Direct: 757.213.6348 | Cell: 757.513-5262 

1317 Executive Boulevard, Suite 200 | Chesapeake, Virginia 23320 

jwilson@rrmm.com | www.rrmm.com  


